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DOA.......Sherwin, BB0288 - On-site state employee health clinics

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ... relating to: the budget@

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

This bill allows the Group Insurance Board to enter into contracts with private
entities to provide health and wellness services at health clinics to be located in
existing state facilities to state employees who are covered by a state group health
insurance plan. .

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
L

SEcTION 1. 40.03 (6) (n) of the statutes is created to read:
40.03 (6) (n) May contract with a private entity to provide health and wellness

services to any state employee who is covered under a group health insurance plan
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SECTION 1
e
1 under subch. IV at health clinics that are established within existing state facilities.

3 (END)



McGreevy, Mary Alice

From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 12:10 PM
To: McGreevy, Mary Alice; Knepp, Fern

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 11:56 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathiene.Hanaman®@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21
Topic: On-Site Health Clinics
Tracking Code: BB028§
SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Derek Sherwin

Phone: 608-266-3382
E-mail: derek.sherwin(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 515
Agency Number: 515
Priority: High

Intent:

Permit the Group Insurance Board to approve contracts for state employee on-site health clinics,
notwithstanding the provisions of 2015 Act 119.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us



McGreeﬂ, Mam Alice '

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA

Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2019 1:38 PM
To: McGreevy, Mary Alice

Subject: LRB-1807/P1

Hi Mary Alice ~

Could you adjust LRB-1807/P1 (employee on-site health clinics):

SECTION 1. 40.03 (6) (n) of the statutes is created to read:

40.03 (6) (n) May contract with an private-entity to provide health and wellness

services to any person state-empleyee who is covered under a group health insurance plan
under subch. IV at health clinics that are established within existing state facilities.

Thank you!

Derek Sherwin

Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Finance & Budget
State Budget Office

Executive Policy & Budget Analyst

(608) 266-3382
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcrT ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analyszs by the Legislative Reference Bureau
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

40.03 (6) (n) May contract with@a" at
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services to any|s tate employ%{ ho 18 covered under a group health insurance plan

under subch. IV at health clinics that are established Withln ex1s 'jstate facilities.
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE
HEALTH INSURANCE
1. Employee health clinics
This bill allows the Group Insurance Board to enter into contracts with entities
to provide health and wellness services at health clinics to be located in state
facilities to individuals who are covered by a state group health insurance plan.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 40.03 (6) (n) of the statutes is.created to read:-- ( } "E,- ~~~~~~~
fﬁ{&jﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁhkﬁ@’%gé“( k=LA f,, '}’f }‘ffi’j 5
40.03 (6) (n) ay contract with any entity to provide health and wellness

services to any individual who is covered under a group health insurance plan under
subch. IV at health clinics that are established within state facilities.

(END)
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McGree!x, Mary Alice

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 2:52 PM
To: McGreevy, Mary Alice

Subject: LRB-1807/P2

Hi Mary Alice,

Could you adjust the beginning of LRB-1807/P2 (on-site health clinics) to say “notwithstanding s.40.03(6)(L)...”

Thank you,

Derek Sherwin

Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Finance & Budget
State Budget Office

Executive Policy & Budget Analyst

(608) 266-3382
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FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Acr ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE
HEALTH INSURANCE
1. Employee health clinics

This bill allows the Group Insurance Board to enter into contracts with entities
to provide health and wellness services at health- clinics to be located in state
facilities to individuals who are covered by a state group health insurance plan.

For further information see the state fiscal estlmate which will be prlnted as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 40.03 (6) (n) of the statutes is created to read:
40.03 (6) (n) May contract with any entity to provide health and wellness
services to any individual who is covered under a group health insurance plan under
‘subch. IV at health clinics that are estaiolished within state facilities.

(END)
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

: Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
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
an appendix to this bill. :

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 40.03 (6) (n) of the statutes is created to read:
40.03 (6) (n) Notwithstanding par. (L), may contract with any entity to provide

health and wellness services to any individual who is covered under a group health
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SEcCTION 1
1 insurance plan under subch. IV at health clinics that are established within state
2 facilities. |
3

(END)



